# THIS SET OF MINUTES IS NOT SUBJECT TO "CALL-IN"

#### SEFTON SAFER COMMUNITIES PARTNERSHIP

# MEETING HELD AS A MICROSOFT TEAMS REMOTE MEETING ON THURSDAY 9TH SEPTEMBER, 2021

PRESENT: Councillor Hardy (in the Chair)

Councillors John Sayers, Helen Armitage, Jenny Currie, Neil Frackelton, Sue Holden, Superintendent Graeme Robson, Kevin Sexton,

Rosanna Stanley and Chris White

### 11. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Martin Gay (Senior Probation Officer), Tony Harland (Merseyside Fire and Rescue Authority), Steve Martlew (Interim Head of Communities) and Andrea Watts (Executive Director of People).

### 12. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of any disclosable pecuniary interests or personal interests were received.

#### 13. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

### **RESOLVED:**

That the Minutes of the meeting held on 10 June, 2021 be confirmed as the correct record.

### 14. SEFTON DHR9 - PRESENTATION ON KEY FINDINGS AND LEARNING

Carol Ellwood-Clarke and Sara Wallwork gave a presentation on the Domestic Homicide Review of 'Denise'. The presentation included the case details, methodology, family involvement, key issues and learning and subsequent recommendations.

The recommendations included:

- A review of the MARAC protocol
- An all agency review of their internal processes for documenting and flagging victims/perpetrators
- A review of the support 'offer' to complex case victims of domestic abuse
- Assurance and evidence of information sharing pathways from all agencies be provided to the Partnership

# SEFTON SAFER COMMUNITIES PARTNERSHIP- THURSDAY 9TH SEPTEMBER, 2021

- The provision of a learning document from the Partnership which captures the learning on this case
- Consideration from all agencies on how to ensure their staff take cognisance of the Mental Capacity Act 2005
- The provision of assurances from Merseyside Police and the National Probation Service that the Information Sharing Agreement was effectively embedded

Councillor Hardy called for a moment of reflection after the presentation and commented that there were lessons to learn from this review. Jan Marlow informed the Partnership that the CRC and National Probation Service were now combined, and staff would be subject to mandatory training when dealing with Domestic Abuse cases. Superintendent Graeme Robson praised the improvement in information sharing and outlined further positive action on behalf of the police. Janette Maxwell discussed the complex elements of the case and reiterated the importance of attending meetings as opposed to sending reports. Neil Frackelton commented on SWACA's (Sefton Women's and Children's Aid) role in the review and emphasised the importance of undertaking more work on coercion and control. Sara Wallwork and Carol Ellwood-Clarke underlined the challenges of putting the Mental Capacity Act 2005 into practice when dealing with future cases. Councillor Hardy stated that future cases and reviews would be tracked by the upcoming Domestic Abuse Partnership due to start in September.

#### **RESOLVED:**

That the presentation be noted.

#### 15. LOCAL POLICING UPDATE

The Partnership received a verbal update from Superintendent Graeme Robson highlighting:

- As restrictions eased, crimes that were less prevalent during the pandemic were making a return. Services needed to be provided to the night time economy and there had already been some violence at house parties and licensed premises. The Police were having to supply staff to football grounds after the return of full attendance. Operation Banger had been in planning for months however 10,000 officers were due to travel to Scotland over a 3-week period for COP26.Dispersal Zones had been implemented in Formby and more recently Southport Town Centre due to an increase in antisocial behaviour by young people.
- Operation Venetic was leading to more arrests in the north of the borough, punishing and removing negative role models from the street. More officers were being distributed to Southport to deter drug related offences.

# SEFTON SAFER COMMUNITIES PARTNERSHIP- THURSDAY 9TH SEPTEMBER, 2021

- A fifth Safer Schools Officer had been recruited, completing the compliment of Officers in this role. The Superintendent reiterated the desire for integrating Schools and listening to their feedback.
- The Officers recruited through Operation Uplift were nearing the end of their training, meaning more Officers in Merseyside.
- A Street Safe Campaign had been circulated focusing on violence against women and girls in the borough.

Kevin Sexton highlighted a number of reports he had received of antisocial behaviour around Crosby and outlined the importance of protecting children on the periphery of anti-social behaviour. Superintendent Graeme Robson stated that Sale Sharks, Everton Football Club and Liverpool Football Club were getting involved with offering young people more opportunities and asked for reports of anti-social behaviour to be reported directly to the police or through Crime Stoppers. Chris White discussed the importance of a joined-up approach and used the example of recent antisocial behaviour in Seaforth which was deterred by a multi-agency approach and reassured the local community. Ian Parry stated how vital divergence was in helping young people and praised previous work with school officers. Councillor Hardy asked for Crosby to be prioritised in regard to resources and for a broader report on youth services and youth engagement to be prepared for the next Partnership meeting.

**RESOLVED: That** 

- (1) the update be noted; and
- (2) a report be requested on Youth Services to be presented at a future meeting of the SSCP.

#### 16. PREVENT VERBAL UPDATE

Chris White gave a verbal update on PREVENT and outlined two current live cases; and the need to consider the complexity of people's lives that could lead them to make such decisions.

**RESOLVED:** 

That the update be noted.

# 17. INTEGRATED YOUTH SUPPORT REPORT

The Partnership considered a briefing paper on progress and achievements of Integrated Youth Services since March 2021. The Chair requested a report outlining the wider update of the service review in the context of community safety, how the work of the partnership supported that and how the community safety voice fitted into bigger, parallel service reviews.

# SEFTON SAFER COMMUNITIES PARTNERSHIP- THURSDAY 9TH SEPTEMBER, 2021

**RESOLVED: That** 

- (1) the briefing paper be noted; and
- (2) a report be requested from Locality Services to be presented at a future meeting of the Partnership.

#### 18. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Natalie Hendry-Torrance stated her intention to circulate NHS Rapid Read and raised that Water Safety was raised at the recent North West Regional NHS meeting. Chris White stated that Green Sefton were the custodians of the coast and countryside and would be the best point of contact regarding Water Safety.

Jennifer Currie discussed the planning of Operation Banger and how there would be a more tolerant approach, compared to last year, for Bonfire Night. Chris White stated the importance of using the Community Engagement Team and social media to convey messages to the public for Bonfire Night.

#### 19. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

### **RESOLVED:**

That the next meeting be held **on 9 September, 2021 commencing at 10:00am.** Members of the Partnership would be asked for their preference regarding meeting virtually or physically closer to the time.